From: Joe

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2007 8:04 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Re: 3M TAIWAN LTD., FCC ID: U7LPN9168, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7115, Notice#2

Hi Mike,

re-Q#1:

Sorry for the typo for the limit. Attached please find the revise test report.

Attached please find the two signhals operating mode description. (You can find these plots at page 14 to 18 of the
test report. The actually test result has slight difference to the document.)

Signal A send normal signal and signal B send extraordinary signal when the tire in abnormal condition. (You can
find this description at page 4 of the test report.)

re-Q#2:
Attached please find the Block Diagram.

Best regars,
Joe

————— Original Message -----

From: Mike Kuo

To: Joe

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2007 6:43 AM

Subject: 3M TAIWAN LTD., FCC ID: U7TLPN9168, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7115, Notice#2

H Joe:

#1: Please revise the radiated enmission linmt in page 9 of test report. Those
i ndi cated on the report is applied for 15.231(b) but not 15.231(e).

Besi des, pl ease advi se what the operating nodes for signal A and B transmitting
are.

#2: Pl ease provide bl ock diagram

Best Regards,

M ke Kuo

The items indicated above nmust be submitted before processing can continue on the
above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within
30 days of the original e-nail date may result in application disnissal and
forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase
processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of
this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address |listed bel ow the name
of the sender.
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